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Letter of Clarification No. 2 ~ July 20, 2018   
 

RFQ No. O-00618 
 

To all prospective respondents: 
 

The following responds to questions received on the solicitation reference above: 
 

 

Question 1: 
 

Should the price for pedestrian crossing arm include quantities?  

 
Response 1: 

 
Yes, per the listed estimated quantity “EST. QTY” in the Bid 
Proposal Form.  

 

Question 2: 
 
Will the 200 cross ties be completed all at once or in parts?  

 
Response 2: 

 
In parts and not all at once.  

 

Question 3: 
 
The description for the “Feet of track” in the Bid Form refer to construct 
or gauging?   

 
Response 3: 

 
Gauging.  

 
 

 
Respondents MUST acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Clarification by signing, 

dating and returning the completed Acknowledgement of Receipt of Letter of 

Clarification/Addendum form with Respondent’s proposal. 
 

All other items, conditions, and specifications in the RFQ document not specifically 

changed by the Addendum remain unchanged. 
 

Please send all questions to THEA’s Procurement Manager, Man Le, via email at 

Man.Le@tampa-xway.com. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM and/or LETTER OF 

CLARIFICATION                            

Were Addenda issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

Were Letter of Clarification issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

I (We) hereby acknowledge receipt of the following Addendum/Addenda issued in reference to 

7this solicitation by listing the Addenda by number, date and signing the form: 

Addendum __01__________  Date: __7/12/18__________ 

Letter of Clarification  __01____  Date: __6/20/18__________ 

Letter of Clarification  __02____  Date: __7/20/18__________ 

 

 

     BIDDER:  

 

          By: ___________________________________  

                       Authorized Signature 

      ___________________________________  

      Printed Name of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Title of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

[END OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM]  
 


